



MOBILE BAY NATIONAL ESTUARY PROGRAM

January 25, 2018

Leslie Gahagan
City of Foley
P.O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36535

Dear Ms. Gahagan,

The Mobile Bay National Estuary agrees to pay the City of Foley a total of \$5,000 (five thousand and no cents) as reimbursement for Litter Gitter costs for the first 90 days as indicated on Proposal # 2018-1 from Osprey Initiative, LLC.

Please reference Purchase Order # 40396 on all invoices. Should you wish to speak with me, I can be reached at (251) 380-7936 or tengland@mobilebaynep.com.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Tiffany England". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Tiffany England,
Business and Grants Manager

Osprey Initiative, LLC

651 Olive Avenue
Fairhope, Alabama 36532
(601) 842-7305

22-Jan-18

PROPOSAL # 2018-1

City of Foley, Alabama
P.O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36535
Attn: Leslie Gahagan

Scope: Install 1 Litter Gitter and provide all maintenance/cleaning of litter trap at least twice per month
1 year to include Planning/Site Approval
Start date 3/1/18 - End date 2/28/19

Cost Estimate:

Includes Planning Litter Gitter installation, maintenance, labor and materials for first 90 days

Litter Gitter Maintenance per month

Mileage -

Hotel/Meals

Quantity	Units	Cost	Sub-total
1	each	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00
9	each	\$1,000.00	\$9,000.00
0	miles	\$0.50	\$0.00
0	nights	\$150.00	\$0.00
Total			\$14,000.00



Donald W. Bates, Jr.
Osprey Initiative, LLC

Cost Estimate valid for 90 days from date of Proposal.
Client to provide final approval of deployment location.

Client Signature

Client Name

Business Name

Client Address

Client Email

Client Phone Number